

SHEM GUTHRIE

Associate Director
B.Arch (Hons IIB)

Shem Guthrie is a project architect responsible for design, documentation and contract administration. He has experience in domestic, multi-residential and institutional projects. Shem also has experience working on projects that draw on both architecture and urban design disciplines, such as work with South Bank Corporation and on a Noosa North Shore project. He also has experience with specialist architectural projects, including the Supreme Court Library Rare Books Room, and enquiry by design projects of various scopes.

ACADEMIC QUALIFICATIONS

Bachelor of Architecture-University of Queensland 1999

PROFESSIONAL AFFILIATIONS

Registered Architect, Board of Architects Queensland 2004
Australian Institute of Architects, Member
Workplace Health & Safety Officer, Queensland Government 2008

SPECIALIST SKILLS

Architectural Design
Contract Documentation
Contract Administration

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

2000- Present

Deicke Richards Architects / Brisbane

Housing

158 Apartments DA, South Brisbane, Metro Property Developments 2011
Bowen Hills Affordable Housing Project, Project Services-2001
Beach Road Houses, Noosa North Shore- Private Developer 2006-2007
Architect, Springfield Student Housing SLC 2004
New Residence, Chelmer - Lentz Family 2003
Beach House Extensions, Perigian - Robinson Family 2001
Robinson Residence Extensions, Brisbane - Robinson Family 2000

Supported Accommodation Facilities

Forensic Secure Facility, Wacol for Disability Services Queensland
Wacol Villas Stage 1 & 2 for Disability Services Queensland
Duplex, Wacol for Disability Services Queensland
Townsville Crisis Accommodation, Project Services

Urban Design

Architect, Montrose Access Master Plan and EBD, Corinda 2010
Architect, Wacol Master Plan, DSQ 2008
Architect, Northbank EBD Workshop, DIP 2008
Architect, Noosa North Shore Master Plan, Noosa North Shore- Private Developer 2005- 2007
Architect, Glenelg Street Entry, South Bank - South Bank Corporation 2001-2006

Public Works

Project Architect, Springfield Pedestrian Bridge - SLC / Mirvac 2006-2007
Architect, Noosa North Shore Tourist Park Refurbishment - Private Developer 2005
Paradise Dam Recreation Facilities, Burnett River - Burnett Dam Alliance 2004
Paradise Dam Turtle Interpretive Centre, Burnett River - McMahon Contractors 2005
Rare Books Room 2, Supreme Court - Queensland Supreme Court Library 2004

Institutional

Clinical Sciences 2, GU Gold Coast - Griffith University 2003
Clinical Sciences 1, GU Gold Coast - Griffith University 2002

1996

Wilson Architects / Brisbane

1992

Woodhead / Cairns

AWARDS

2007 RAIA Regional Commendation: Glenelg Street South Bank